
Gonzales Broadcasting Company 
1450 Kilocycles 250 Watts Unlimited Time 

425 Saint George Street 
P. O. BOX 158 

Gonzales, Texas 
April 1, 1950 

Mr. áernit Geary 
R. F. D. Number 2 
Aalnutpert, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary; 

Answering your letter of March 1, 1950, in connection with your 

report of reception of EGTI'm signal"; we are pleased to verify 

your reception of our teat program, 4 - 5 A. M., February 27, 1950. 

I believe I have sent you two other reports of reception en other 

station. Leek in your files for WIRB and VIGTV and I think I sent 

you reports on theme. 

We certainly do appreciate your report end your interest. 

Tours very truly, 

(Trszirttt.r Engineer 
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